

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DWWS

Marla McDade Williams, MPA Administrator

DIVISION OF CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES Helping people. It's who we are and what we do.

PUBLIC NOTICE MEETING OF THE NEVADA STATE JUVENILE JUSTICE OVERSIGHT COMMISSION (JJOC) STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

DATE: Wednesday December 6, 2023

TIME: 9:00 AM

Zoom Meeting

Video Access: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83331110095?pwd=bUR5ejJTM3INYkhHM3EyNzB3c0grQT09

Phone Access: (415) 762-9988 MEETING ID: 833 3111 0095

PASSCODE: 090497

This will be a **virtual only** meeting as authorized pursuant to AB253 (2021). Members of the public may hear and observe the meeting and participate by video or phone. Members of the public may also provide live public comment during the public comments sections of the agenda. If members of the public desire to provide a pre-recorded public comment for this meeting, please contact Leslie Bittleston no later than one (1) business day prior to the meeting, in order to provide pre-recorded comment to the be reviewed at the meeting.

As required by Open Meeting Law, this meeting contains this agenda, the meeting will be recorded, and minutes will be completed following the meeting.

- Items may be taken out of order, may be combined for consideration by the public body, and/or may be pulled or removed from the agenda at any time to accomplish business in the most efficient manner.
- "For Information" items are informal in nature and may include discussion and ideas.
- "For Discussion" items may be discussed, but no action will be taken.
- "For Possible Action" items may be voted on or approved by members of the commission.

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order Elizabeth Florez
- 2. Roll Call Leslie Bittleston
- **3. Public Comment and Discussion** (Action may not be taken on any matter brought up under this Agenda item until scheduled on an Agenda for a later meeting)

To provide public comment telephonically, dial 1-(415) 762-9988. When prompted to provide the Meeting ID, enter 864 0708 0984# and PASSCODE: 650933. If providing public comment during this Meeting, unmute your microphone prior to speaking. Persons making comments will be asked to begin by stating their name for the record and to spell their last name.

- 4. For Possible Action: Review and approve minutes Elizabeth Florez
 - 10.17.2023 Draft Meeting Minutes (Attachment 4)
- 5. For Information: Housing Youthful Offender Placeholder Leslie Bittleston
 - No Update from Report Study
- 6. For Information and Discussion: Juvenile Justice Oversight Commission –Leslie Bittleston
 - Recruit New Youth Members
 - Committee will recommend the use of Stipends for potential youth members at the Full JJOC
- 7. For Discussion: Strategic Plan Preparation Goals Elizabeth Florez
 - Identification of four to six goals for the next Strategic Plan (What are the areas of focus for the next five years) (Attachment 7)
 - i. Current Strategic Plan (Attachment 7.1)
 - ii. Consolidated Strategic Plan Goals not completed (Attachment 7.2)
- 8. For Discussion: JJOC Strategic Plan Placeholder Elizabeth Florez and/or Leslie Bittleston
 - Will request funding through the Full JJOC Commission to hire a vendor.
- 9. Confirm Next Meeting Date/Time Elizabeth Florez
- **10. Public Comment and Discussion** (Action may not be taken on any matter brought up under this Agenda item until scheduled on an Agenda for a later meeting)
- 11. Adjourn

CHAIRPERSON MAY CALL FOR A BREAK AT THEIR DISCRETION

We are pleased to provide special accommodation assistance to persons with disabilities who wish to attend. Notify Kayla Williamson in writing at the Division of Child and Family Services, 4126 Technology Way, 3rd Floor, Carson City, NV 89706, or by calling (775) 684-4410 no later than three (3) business days prior to the meeting date. Supporting materials may be obtained at the above address or by contacting Kayla Williamson at Kayla.Williamson@dcfs.nv.gov

This notice and Agenda has been sent to be posted at the following locations, in accordance with NRS Chapter 241:

- 1. Leslie Bittleston, Division of Child and Family Services, 4126 Technology Way, 3rd Floor, Carson City, NV 89706
- 2. Nevada Youth Parole Bureau, 751 Ryland Street, Reno, NV 89502
- 3. Grant Sawyer Building, 555 Washington Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101
- 4. Elko Juvenile Court, 665 W. Silver Street, Elko, NV 89801
- 5. Clark County District Attorney, 601 North Pecos Road, Las Vegas, NV 89101
- 6. Division of Child and Family Services, 475 W. Haskell St. #7, Winnemucca, NV 89445

Notices are also sent to all Juvenile Probation Departments, Youth Camps, and Youth Correctional Centers

State of Nevada- Division and Child Family Services

Website- https://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/JJ OC/2023Meetings/

State of Nevada- Nevada Public Notices

Vebsite: Nevada Public Posting Link		
4126 Technology Way, Suite 300 ● Carson City, Nevada 89706		